No.Ft.48-5174/2020 FCA)
H.P. Forest Department

- - -

Dated Shimla-1, the E 7 JM .2021

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF) To: CCF Chamba.
Himachal Pradesh
Subject: Diversion of 9.3408 ha. of forest land in favour of HPSEB Lt. for the

construction of Hail Hydro Electric Project (18.00 MW), within the
jurisdiction of Churah Forest Forest Division.

Memo:
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 1617 dated 3-7-2021 on the subject

cited above.

2 In this regard, it is informed that reply as submitted vide your above
referred memo is found incomplete. In reply to point No. 5, the separate enumeration list
of trees for the area proposed for dumping has not been found attached. You are,
therefore, requested that the enumeration list of the trees coming in the dumping sites of

the proposed project may please be supplied to this office.

Nodal Oﬂé:eﬁ/ F (FC%

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shi la-

Endst. No.Ft. 48-5174/2020 FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the f

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1. DFO Churah.

2. Sr. Executive Engineer (Project), Construction Division No. 1, HPSEB Ltd.,
Tissa, Distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh.

Nodal Of!g;—\MCCF (F
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla—l%g/



